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Governor Director
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Cabinet Secretary August 27, 2001

Clayton Williams Energy, Inc.

Claydesta Center
Six Desta Drive
Suite 3000
Midland, Texas 79705 . £
Attention: Mr. Matthew Swierc O e
o ‘:.ﬁ :")
Re:  Form C-108 L
Phillips Federal No. 4
Unit H, Section 7, T-17 South, R-29 East, NMPM, RO

Eddy County, New Mexico
Dear Mr. Swierc:

Reference is made to our phone conversation on August 27, 2001, whereby you
requested that the Form C-108 (Application to Inject) for the Phillips Federal Well No. 4
be withdrawn.

Pursuant to your request, this application is hereby withdrawn effective August
27,2001.

[f you wish to pursue approval to inject into this well, a new application will have
to be filed.

Sincerely,

et

David Catanach
Engineer

Xc:  OCD-Artesia /
Bureau of Land Management-Carlsbad
Devon SFS Operating, Inc.
20 North Broadway
Suite 1500
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73102-8260
Attention: Ms. Meg Muhlinghause
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